

Scientific Committee on Consumer Safety (SCCS) Cosmetic Ingredients

Venue: Luxembourg

Meeting date: 15 December 2016

Minutes of the Meeting

WG on Cosmetic Ingredients

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed the participants. Two apologies were announced by the Chair.

2. Adoption of the agenda

The agenda was adopted as it was presented.

3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON MATTERS ON THE AGENDA

The Chair requested members of the Working Groups to declare any conflict of interest regarding matters on the agenda. None of the members declared any conflict of interest.

4. NEW MANDATES

• No new mandate was presented.

5. DRAFT OPINIONS DISCUSSED

- <u>**HYDROXYETHOXYPHENYL BUTANONE P98</u>** The draft Opinion was finalised and will be circulating by written procedure for adoption.</u>
- <u>HAIR DYE DIMETHYLPIPERAZINIUM AMINOPYRAZOLOPYRIDINE HCL (A164) –</u> <u>SUBMISSION I</u>

The draft Opinion was discussed. It is planned to be added on the agenda of the next meeting on 19 January 2017.

• PROPYLAMINO BIGUANIDE (PHMB): SUBMISSION III

The draft Opinion was finalised and will be circulating by written procedure for adoption.

• ZINC SALTS IN ORAL HYGIENE: SUBMISSION II

The draft Opinion was discussed. It is planned to be added on the agenda of the next meeting on 19 January 2017.

• UV-FILTER S87:

The draft Opinion was discussed. A request to the Applicant was sent out. It is planned to be added on the agenda of the next meeting on 19 January 2017.

• FRAGRANCE ACETYLATED VETIVER OIL – SUBMISSION III

The Applicant informed that additional data will be submitted very soon. It is planned to be added on the agenda of the next meeting on 19 January.

6. COMMENTS ON OPINIONS

• D5-CYCLOPENTASILOXANE - SCCS/1549/15

SCCS responses to comments received have been finalised and will be circulating by written procedure for adoption. There is no change in the Opinion.

• <u>VITAMIN A – SCCS/1576/16</u>

SCCS responses to comments received have been finalised and will be circulating by written procedure for adoption. There is a corrigendum on impurities in the Opinion that will be published.

7. INFORMATION FROM CHAIRMAN/MEMBERS/COMMISSION

- 29-30 September 2016, Brussels: Science & Policy Making towards a new dialogue: The conference was organised by the European Commission in conjunction with the International Network for Government Advice (INGSA) to discuss different aspects relating to the mechanism and role of scientific advice in policy making. SCCS Chair, *Qasim Chaudhry*, participated in this event and reported.
- 4-5 October 2016, International Cooperation on Alternative Test Methods (ICATM) JRC Ispra -> one SCCS member, *Leonardo Celleno*, participated in the event and will report to the group.
- 8-11 November 2016: Annual meeting of the Preliminary Assessment of Regulatory Relevance (PARERE) network followed by a joint meeting of the PARERE and the ECVAM Stakeholder Forum (ESTAF) networks at the Joint Research Centre in Ispra (IT): SCCS Chair, *Qasim Chaudhry*, participated in this event and reported.

- 22 or 23 November 2016: DG GROW / DG ENV workshop on "risks to workers and consumers exposed to carcinogenic substances". One SCCS member, *Corrado Galli*, was participating and reported.
- 25 November 2016: BfR (DE) expert meeting on "mineral oil aromatic hydrocarbons (MOAH) in cosmetics". One SCCS member, *Ulrike Bernauer*, was participating and reported.
- 1-2 December 2016: Cosmetic days-Intervention on UV filters in Paris (FR) One SCCS member, *Christophe Rousselle*, was participating and will report.
- 13 December 2016: IDEA workshop on pre-pro haptens in Brussels- Belgium. SCCS Vice-Chair, *Vera Rogiers*, participated as observer and reported.
- Articles on the final Opinions of the SCCS on Phenoxyethanol, Eco G+ and on Cyclopentasiloxane (D5) in cosmetic products are now published online in the Regulatory Toxicology and Pharmacology Journal: <u>http://ec.europa.eu/health/scientific_committees/scientific_journals/index_en.htm</u> <u>#cat_cosmetic</u>

8. <u>ANY OTHER BUSINESS</u>

Next meetings:

19 January, 14 February, 28-29 March and 03 May 2017.